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Attachment 10 - Intent to Submit OGS Solicitation

Attachment 10 - Intent to Submit OGS Solicitation forms should be submitted to the OGS Designated Contact at PS_SW_ITF@ogs.ny.gov by April 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM ET.   
Please Note:  By submitting this form, a Vendor is not obligated to submit a Vendor Submission.  

	Vendor’s Federal Tax Identification Number
(Do Not Use Social Security Number)
	NYS Vendor Identification Number

	     
	     

	Legal Business Name of Vendor Intending to Respond: 
     

	Principal Place of Business - Street
     
	City
     
	State
     
	County
     
	Zip Code
     

	Printed Name
[bookmark: Text6]     
	Title
     
	Signature

	Date


	Phone
     
	Extension
     
	E-mail Address
     

	Identify Officials and Principal Owners

	Full Name 
(As it appears on IRS EIN records)
	Title
	Percent of Ownership

	[bookmark: _GoBack]     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	Additional Legal Business Entity (DBA) Identities Used in the Last 5 Years and Status

	Company Name
	EIN
	Status (Active or Inactive)
	Officials and Principal Owners

	
	
	
	Full Name
 (As it appears on IRS EIN Records)
	Title
	Percent of Ownership

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	
	
	
	     
	     
	     

	
	
	
	     
	     
	     

	
	
	
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	
	
	
	     
	     
	     

	
	
	
	     
	     
	     

	
	
	
	     
	     
	     



	Please indicate the Lot(s) for which the Vendor intends to submit a response (check all that apply):
[bookmark: Check1]|_| Lot 1 - Software     |_| Lot 2 - Hardware     |_| Lot 3 - Cloud  |_| Lot 4 - Implementation

	Vendor has completed the NYS Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire on-line:  	|_| Yes     |_| No
Vendor has certified the NYS Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire on-line: 	|_| Yes     |_| No
Date of most recent NYS Vendor Responsibility On-Line Certification:       

	If date of On-Line Certification is not within six (6) months of the Solicitation Response Due Date, please recertify.



QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS FORM

Is this form required?

No.  A Vendor is encouraged, but not required, to complete and submit this form.  Submitting this form allows OGS an opportunity to commence a Vendor Responsibility review prior to the Proposal Submission due date.

Is a Vendor required to complete and certify a NYS Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire on-line in order to submit this form?

No.  A Vendor is encouraged, but not required, to complete and submit the NYS Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire on-Line.  

What is a NYS Vendor Identification (ID) Number?

The NYS Vendor ID is a unique identifier issued by the NYS Office of the State Comptroller (OSC).  It is not the same as a SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER or a TIN/FEIN Number.  A Vendor who intends to do business with and receive payment from New York State must register with OSC’s Vendor File System.  Additional information is available at http://www.osc.state.ny.us/vendors/vendorguide/guide.htm.

How does a Vendor obtain a Vendor ID Number?  

A Vendor will complete and e-mail OSC’s Substitute W-9 Form http://www.osc.state.ny.us/vendors/forms/ac3237_fe.pdf to PS_SW_ITF@ogs.ny.gov.  A Vendor will receive their Vendor ID Number from OSC.  See Solicitation Section 2.8 NYS Vendor File Registration for additional details.

What is NYS Vendor Responsibility and Certification (NYS VendRep)?

After obtaining a NYS Vendor ID Number, a Vendor will register in the NYS OSC VendRep System.  This system allows a Vendor to enter, certify (or recertify) and maintain its Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire in a secure, centralized database.  Additional information is available at http://www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/login.htm.

If a Vendor has completed and certified its on-line Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire at the time it submits this “Intent to Submit” form, does it relieve them of the obligation to certify the Questionnaire at the Proposal Submission Due Date?

No.  A Vendor must ensure its on-line Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire was certified or recertified no more than six (6) months prior to the Proposal Submission due date.
